

MEMO



To: Mayor Dwain Hahs and Members of the Board of Aldermen
From: Rodney Bollinger, Director of Administrative Services
Date: September 19, 2025
Re: Repeal of No Parking Zones on N. Donna Dr.

This memo accompanies one agenda item concerning an update to the City's Parking Prohibited Schedule.

The Planning and Zoning Commission previously adopted a resolution amending the Major Street Plan by removing North Donna Drive, between East Main Street and Ridge Road, from the plan.

Following this amendment, City staff has reviewed the existing traffic conditions and determined that the current no parking designation on North Donna Drive is no longer necessary to ensure the safe and efficient movement of traffic.

The proposed repeal of this designation reflects current traffic patterns, supports improved access, and better aligns with the City's overall traffic management objectives.

Staff will be available during the meeting to answer any questions or provide additional information regarding this proposed change.

.